

NIGEL SANDRIDGE



NigelSandridge@gmail.com



074-935-82935

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Hello, my name is Nigel "Sand" Sandridge. Skilled Videographer with 7 years of experience. I can knowledgeably set up and operates equipment, edit final videos and adds effects. Well-organized with disciplined approach and good time management skills. Enthusiastic about developing and realizing cohesive vision with each project.

Recently I have completed a Masters in Film and Television production. I have an accomplished background in photojournalism, public affairs and social media through my seven years with the military. I pride myself in being a hard worker who strives to create a work atmosphere that everyone can enjoy. I work very well under pressure and can perform multiple tasks in a timely matter while also adhering set standards of the task. I'm always looking forward to new environments with motivated teams and gaining experience.

SKILLS

- Customer service expert
- Advanced Photoshop Skills
- Photojournalism
- Final Cut/ Adobe Premiere Expertise
- Event Planning
- Crisis Communication
- Social Media Management
- Savvy relationship-builder
- Strong written and verbal communication skills
- Strategic management
- Data analysis

EDUCATION

Anglia Ruskin University
England • 05/2021

WORK HISTORY

ITV 2 - Sound Assistant

London • 09/2021 - 11/2021

- Prepared, packed and transported audio equipment for events and location shoots.
- Performed site surveys to determine and design appropriate setup and audio equipment needs for various types of live events.
- Maintained energy and enthusiasm in fast-paced environment.
- Performed sound quality checks and front-of-house mixing to maintain company sound system.

The Pentaverate, NETFLIX - Locations Assistant

London • 06/2021 - 08/2021

- Maintained energy and enthusiasm in fast-paced environment.
- Oversaw daily operations to ensure high levels of productivity.

MBA: Marketing Management
And Research

Anglia Ruskin University
Cambridge • 2019

Master of Arts: Film and
Video Production

University of Maryland
University
Maryland • 2017

Associate of Applied
Science: Mass
Communications

Airman Leadership School
New Mexico • 2017

Advanced Leadership and
Management Developmental
Course: Leadership and
Management Development

Defense Information School
(DINFOS)
Maryland • 2012

Advanced Photojournalism
Skills Course: photography
and journalism

- Completed minor preventive maintenance and mechanical repairs on studio equipment.
- Performed duties in accordance with all applicable standards, policies and regulatory guidelines to promote safe working environment.

NoMargins Media - Videographer / Director
cambridge, Cambridgeshire • 05/2019 - Current

- Set up for shots according to production schedules, weather and lighting conditions and available equipment.
- Produced original video content by working collaboratively with producers, designers and art specialists to facilitate multimedia production.
- Set up technical details of over 29 shots, including lighting and sound.
- Worked closely with fellow videographer and editors to maintain optimum levels of communication to effectively and efficiently complete projects.
- Analyzed business needs while soliciting customer feedback for process improvements.

X Forces Enterprises - Marketing Intern
cambridge, cambridgeshire • 08/2020 - 01/2021

- Created unique and engaging content for range of social media platforms including LinkedIn Facebook and Instagram.
- Collaborated with team members to help expand marketing channels.
- Designed and presented social media campaign ideas.
- Tracked and analyzed web analytics to recommend proactive adjustments to strategies.
- Met all deadlines for campaign in 15 weeks, exceeding expectations and effectively rolling out XFE/ Soldiering on merger.

Jessops Cambridge - Sales Expert
Cambridgeshire, England • 05/2018 - 03/2019

- Supported Chief Operating Officer with daily operational functions
- Increased business sales utilizing audio/visual knowledge. Meeting sales quotas 125%
- Generated brand awareness and positive product

impressions to increase sales

- Fostered positive work environment by consistently treating all employees and customers with respect and consideration

Found Hearts Event Planning - Assistant Event Planner
Albuquerque, New Mexico • 01/2017 - 01/2018

- Consulting clients to meet overall design goals
- Providing day of preparation and post event tear down
- Display of top-level customer service and hospitality to all attendees
- Assisting clients with budget considerations regarding products and materials

United States Air force - Public Affairs/ Photojournalist
377 ABW/PA 2000 Wyoming, SE Kirtland AFB, N.M. 87117 • 12/2011 - 12/2017

- Web master/ social media monitor, keeping all media outlets consistently up to date with most accurate and area relevant material. Increasing engagement 200% in one year span
- Photojournalist, documenting the Air Force through visual imagery and articles for distribution to larger world media outlets with more than 200 stories credited
- Crime scene investigation through documentation of event with photography, along with assistance in formulating responses for 19 incidents
- Public affairs, strengthened Air Force community ties by setting up various hands on engagements, providing media escort for new agencies and facilitating contingency plans in case of crisis